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Thompson Engineering & Production Corp.
ATTN: Mr. Paul Thompson

7415 East Main

Farmington, NM 87402

July 19,2017

Re: Designation of Unit Sub-Operator
Effective August 1, 2016
Escrito Gallup Pool Unit
Escrito Gallup Unit Wells 10, 19, 21, 22, 24, 26, 27 - 29
Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, NM

Dear Mr. Thompson:

We have received your letter dated June 27, 2017 in which you indicated that Thompson Engineering & Production
Corp. has become the sub-operator of the above referenced wells in the Escrito Gallup Pool Unit.

We hereby approve the designation of Thompson Engineering & Production Corp. as a sub-operator of this unit. In
accordance with this approval, Thompson Engineering & Production Corp. is now responsible for conducting all
operations for these wells in compliance with the Escrito Gallup Unit Agreement effective August 1, 2016.

If you have any questions or if we may be of further assistance, please contact Units Manager Marilyn Gruebel at
505.827.5791.

Respectfully)

AD/mg

cc: OCD - Attn: Daniel Sanchez
RMD — Attn: Roddy Martinez
OGMD and Units Reader Files



